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Re: Request for Technical Amendment to facilitate extension to boundary for Licence W0304-01

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of Packaging Laundry Limited (PLL) Verde Environmental Consultants Limited (Verde) submits this request

to amend the red-line licence boundary associated with the above referenced facility.

The Licensee has recently purchased a former joinery workshop building that directly adjoins the existing facility and

wishes to extend the licence boundary to encompass this additional footprint.

The extension to the redline boundary is being sought to allow for the indoor storage of refurbished IBC containers
pending transfer from the site. This will alleviate congestion in the yard outside of the entrance to the current
facilitate and allow for more orderly storage. The revised site boundary, as outlined in Figure 2 v4, will not result in
any new emission points to those already provided for in the licence, Reg. No. W0304-01. Activity within the new
extended area will be limited to storage of refurbished packaging (containers) and there will be no processing of
waste. A screening for Appropriate Assessment was undertaken in support of the application for waste licence
WO0304-01 and determined that the licensable activity is not directly connected with or necessary to the management
of any European Site. The licensable activity, individually or in combination with other plans or projects, will not have
a significant effect on any European Site. It was determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the activity was not
required and this remains the case as there will no additional discharges associated with the proposed storage

activity.

We request that the limited change outlined is accommodated by a Technical Amendment of Licence W0304-01.
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If you have any queries on the attached results, please do not hesitate to contact me on 087 152 8745.

Yours sincerely,

Malcolm Dowling
Principal Environmental Consultant
Verde Environmental Consultants

For and on behalf of, Packaging Laundry Limited
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